Office of the City Engineer

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/
City Engineer

=y
RACINE ON THE LAKE

i
City of Racine, Wisconsin

City Hall

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403
262.636.9191

Fax: 262.636.9545

April 10, 2014

TO:

Legistar Item: 14-9990

Mark Yehlen, P. E.

FROM:

RE:

You received bids on the above contract with A. W. Oakes & Sons, Inc.,

Commissioner of Public Works

Revised Bid award/funding breakdown
CDBG Concrete Reconstruct, Contract #7-14(K4-007)

submitting the low bid in the amount of $2,079,411.05.

We recommend you enter into a contract with A. W. Oakes & Sons, Inc., at

their bid price.

Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts:

John Rooney, P. E., Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Account No. Description Amount
893.030.5520 CDBG Concrete Paving $404,018.29
893.030.5540 CDBG Concrete Paving $19,095.45
994.908.5020 Concrete Pavement Replacement, Misc. $455,546.12
104.994.5420 Storm Sewers, Misc. $128,217.00
287.994.5310 Sanitary Sewers, Various Locations $39,249.19
994.600.5010 Traffic Signal Replacements $5,285.00
993.908.5210 Asphalt Street Paving $5,000.00
993.908.5230 Alley Resurfacing Asphalt $3,000.00
993.908.5310 New Curb & Gutter $20,000.00
914.000.5050 Sanitary Improvements $1,000,000.00

Total

$2,079,411.05







